CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Planning Department
David Campbell, Director

Mayor Timothy M. Keller

June 5, 2019

Verlyn Miller, P.E.

Miller Engineering Consultants, Inc
3500 Comanche NE Bldg. F
Albuquerque, NM, 87107

RE: Coors and Central
100 Coors Blvd NW
Permanent C.O. — Accepted
Engineer’s Stamp Date: 01/16/18
Engineer’s Certification Date: 05/31/19
Hydrology File: K10D017

PO Box 1293 Dear Mr. Miller:

Based on the Certification received 06/04/19 and site visit on 06/05/19, this certification is

approved in support of Permanent Release of Occupancy by Hydrology.
Albuquerque

If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabg.gov .

NM 87103 )
Sincerely,

www.cabg.gov

Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM
Senior Engineer, Hydrology
Planning Department

Find Hydrology forms and information at: cabg.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section Page 1 of 1










Brissette, Renee C.

From: Brissette, Renee C.

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 3:10 PM

To: ‘Verlyn Miller'; Wolfenbarger, Jeanne; Carloss@sundancemech.com
Cc: Adeeb, Muhanned W; Rodriguez, Jason T.

Subject: RE: Hughes Family Warehouse on Beverly Hills

Verlyn,

This is email will serve as an approval from Hydrology for the provided storm sewer bend information. If you have a
guestion, please give me a call.

RENEE CHRISTINA BRISSETTE, PE CFM
senior engineer, hydrology

0 505.924.3995

e rbrissette@cabq.gov
cabg.gov/planning

From: Verlyn Miller [mailto:vmiller@mecnm.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 11:54 AM

To: Brissette, Renee C.; Wolfenbarger, Jeanne; Carloss@sundancemech.com
Cc: Adeeb, Muhanned W; Rodriguez, Jason T.

Subject: RE: Hughes Family Warehouse on Beverly Hills

Hi Renee,
Attached is a revised sketch showing a dimension of 2-3 feet from the bend to the curb inlet.
Thanks, Verlyn

Verlyn A. Miller, P.E., President
Miller Engineering Consultants, Inc.
3500 Comanche NE, Bldg. F

Phone: 505-888-7500

Fax: 505-888-3800

From: Brissette, Renee C. [mailto:rbrissette@cabq.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2018 10:23 AM

To: Verlyn Miller <vmiller@mecnm.com>; Wolfenbarger, Jeanne <jwolfenbarger@cabq.gov>;
Carloss@sundancemech.com

Cc: Adeeb, Muhanned W <madeeb@cabg.gov>; Rodriguez, Jason T. <jtrodriguez@cabqg.gov>
Subject: RE: Hughes Family Warehouse on Beverly Hills

Importance: High

Verlyn,



Please put the distance from both the existing MH and the proposed inlet to the bend on the sketch. One of these
access points must be within 3 feet of the bend. Also is what they installed this Rinker bend? It does not appear so in
the construction photo. Please verify for me.

RENEE CHRISTINA BRISSETTE, PE CFM
senior engineer, hydrology

0 505.924.3995

e rbrissette@cabq.gov
cabg.gov/planning

From: Verlyn Miller [mailto:vmiller@mecnm.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2018 4:22 PM

To: Brissette, Renee C.; Wolfenbarger, Jeanne; Carloss@sundancemech.com
Cc: Adeeb, Muhanned W; Rodriguez, Jason T.

Subject: RE: Hughes Family Warehouse on Beverly Hills

Hi Renee,

Please see attached the sketch and premanufactured bend detail for the SD pipe lateral. Please let me know if this is
acceptable.

Thanks, Verlyn

Verlyn A. Miller, P.E., President
Miller Engineering Consultants, Inc.
3500 Comanche NE, Bldg. F

Phone: 505-888-7500

Fax: 505-888-3800

From: Brissette, Renee C. [mailto:rbrissette@cabq.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2018 2:09 PM

To: Verlyn Miller <vmiller@mecnm.com>; Wolfenbarger, Jeanne <jwolfenbarger@cabq.gov>;
Carloss@sundancemech.com

Cc: Adeeb, Muhanned W <madeeb@cabg.gov>; Rodriguez, Jason T. <jtrodriguez@cabg.gov>
Subject: RE: Hughes Family Warehouse on Beverly Hills

Importance: High

Verlyn,

| never received the sketch for storm sewer bend. Apparently the contractor has already installed this. This will not be
accepted by the City until | receive the sketch that | have asked for since 9/17/18. | need to review it and give an
approval for this prior to the acceptance of the storm sewer.

RENEE CHRISTINA BRISSETTE, PE CFM
senior engineer, hydrology
0 505.924.3995



e rbrissette@cabq.gov
cabg.gov/planning

From: Verlyn Miller [mailto:vmiller@mecnm.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 11:56 AM

To: Wolfenbarger, Jeanne; Carloss@sundancemech.com

Cc: Adeeb, Muhanned W; Brissette, Renee C.; Rodriguez, Jason T.
Subject: RE: Hughes Family Warehouse on Beverly Hills

Carlos,
Any update on the sketch that we discussed for this? We need to send it through hydrology for approval.
Thanks, Verlyn

Verlyn A. Miller, P.E., President
Miller Engineering Consultants, Inc.
3500 Comanche NE, Bldg. F

Phone: 505-888-7500

Fax: 505-888-3800

From: Wolfenbarger, Jeanne [mailto:jwolfenbarger@cabg.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 10:24 AM

To: Verlyn Miller <vmiller@mecnm.com>

Cc: Adeeb, Muhanned W <madeeb@cabq.gov>; Brissette, Renee C. <rbrissette@cabq.gov>; Rodriguez, Jason T.
<jtrodriguez@cabg.gov>

Subject: FW: Hughes Family Warehouse on Beverly Hills

Verlyn, Hydrology was still waiting on a sketch for Beverly Hills per e-mail below before approval of bend. Show details
(bend angle, manufacturer, etc.) If you could, call Renee to get her what she needs if you are unclear. Thanks!

JEANNE WOLFENBARGER
manager for design review and construction o0 505.924-3993 e jwolfenbarger@cabg.gov cabg.gov/planning

From: Brissette, Renee C.

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 10:22 AM

To: 'Verlyn Miller'

Subject: RE: Hughes Family Warehouse on Beverly Hills

Yes, a sketch of this would be great. This way | can add it to the project folder and please provide the name of the
manufacture of the bend on the sketch.

RENEE CHRISTINA BRISSETTE, PE CFM
senior engineer, hydrology
0 505.924.3995



e rbrissette@cabq.gov
cabg.gov/planning

From: Verlyn Miller [mailto:vmiller@mecnm.com]

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 10:18 AM

To: Brissette, Renee C.; Adeeb, Muhanned W

Cc: Rodriguez, Jason T.; John Jacquez; Carloss@sundancemech.com
Subject: RE: Hughes Family Warehouse on Beverly Hills

Hi Renee,

The contractor is checking to see when he can get a pre-fabricated bend. We are suggesting a standard angle, either a
45 degree or 22.5 degree bend. Do you want to see a sketch of this before they install it or would you like us to as-built
it?

Thanks, Verlyn

Verlyn A. Miller, P.E., President
Miller Engineering Consultants, Inc.
3500 Comanche NE, Bldg. F

Phone: 505-888-7500

Fax: 505-888-3800

From: Brissette, Renee C. [mailto:rbrissette@cabg.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Verlyn Miller <vmiller@mecnm.com>; Adeeb, Muhanned W <madeeb@cabqg.gov>

Cc: Rodriguez, Jason T. <jtrodriguez@cabg.gov>; John Jacquez <jjacquez@mecnm.com>; Carloss@sundancemech.com
Subject: RE: Hughes Family Warehouse on Beverly Hills

Mr. Miller,

Attached is the City's design for bends. Please be aware that this is the draft DPM however, it is what the City has been
enforcing for a while. If you have any questions, please give me a call.

RENEE CHRISTINA BRISSETTE, PE CFM
senior engineer, hydrology
0505.924.3995

e rbrissette@cabq.gov
cabg.gov/planning

From: Verlyn Miller [mailto:vmiller@mecnm.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 3:16 PM

To: Adeeb, Muhanned W

Cc: Brissette, Renee C.; Rodriguez, Jason T.; John Jacquez; Carloss@sundancemech.com
Subject: Hughes Family Warehouse on Beverly Hills

Importance: High



Hi Mo,

Attached is the proposed change by the contractor for a SD lateral that we discussed earlier and a picture showing the
4" steel casing that they are trying to avoid. We do not see any issues with hydraulic performance of the SD lateral
given the peak flow anticipated at this inlet. Please let me know if the City concurs.

Thanks, Verlyn

Verlyn A. Miller, P.E., President
Miller Engineering Consultants, Inc.
3500 Comanche NE, Bldg. F

Phone: 505-888-7500

Fax: 505-888-3800

From: Carlos Spiess [mailto:carloss@sundancemech.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 2:04 PM

To: Verlyn Miller <vmiller@mecnm.com>

Cc: Sam Schneider <sams@sundancemech.com>

Subject: FW: Beverly Hills

Verlyn,
Attached is a photo of the Beverly Hills inlet conflict with the 4" steel conduit.

Thank you,

Carlos Spiess

Sundance Mechanical & Utility Corp.
4400 Alameda BLVD. NE, Suite E
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87113
Ph. (505)345-2694

Fax (505)345-0946

From: Carlos Spiess [mailto:carlosspiess@yahoo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 1:56 PM

To: Carlos Spiess <carloss@sundancemech.com>
Subject: Beverly Hills

This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector.

This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector.

This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector.
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This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector.

This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector.
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